1024 North Court Aveume
Faraingten, New lisxice

Jumary 12, 1951

Mre P, Te wl'.‘&k. Hetricy Engireer
tl. S.» Geological Survey

e O Bax 997
Romll, Now Nexico

‘ 203 Santa Fe 078568
Dear Sirs

The following is an sccount af this week's drilling report om owr
Public Land leases:

San Juan Production Company No. 1 Howell, Sinta Fe 078564

Cored 2602-12, recovered 8' gdy zry shals with vosl streaks.

Cored 2612-15, recovered 3! blm stﬂ.o with coal streaks.

Cored 2640-60, recovered 15¢3%; 3% gry shllu with coal
streaks, 1'L® gry, vf, dense shaly sandstone,
113% gry ody, shale with coul streaks, 2!

S &P, vr rd to sab-angular, derse

m«urmwm, '8 &P, v to mm
sub-gngular, slightly porons argillascecus
sandstons, 3' gry, vf, rounded to sub-engular,
dense, misscecus, argillacsous, slightly
flanconite sandstons.

Cored 266080, recovered 8'3%, S & P, vf, rounded to sub-
angular, dense, a&m sandetons,

Cored 2680-98, munntlﬂ'; k' sa?mum.

dense sandstenm, 3¢ vf,
rounded te ar, demme,
sandstonse with shals streaks,

Top of Pletured Cliffs at 26L4Y, Well is new drilling in
sand and shals at 3720%,

I am enclesing a copy of the weekly letter to Mr. Frest concerning the 'ite
# & on Ute Nountain lease, T-22-Ind=27772.

Thank you.
Yours very truly,
f/
Be de Cosl
Petroleua Enginser
Edla

Lnele



